



## Michael O'Donnell, Ph.D.

INVESTIGATOR, HOWARD HUGHES MEDICAL INSTITUTE • ANTHONY AND JUDITH EVNIN PROFESSOR,  
LABORATORY OF DNA REPLICATION

**The duplication of chromosomes and the regulation of their replication and repair requires dozens of proteins acting together to maintain the duplex DNA genome. O'Donnell's laboratory studies these DNA metabolic mechanisms with the goal of understanding how the protein gears of DNA duplication act together with signal processes that function with repair and recombination factors to ensure genomic integrity.**

Research from O'Donnell's lab has provided an overview of how the replication machine, or replisome, functions in *Escherichia coli*, yeast, and humans. His recent work centers around humans and budding yeast, and understanding the dynamic behavior of the eukaryotic replisome components. His lab studies how the replisome interacts with DNA repair and cell cycle checkpoint machinery, how initiation of replication is directed by nucleosomes, and how replication forks perform nucleosome inheritance, the process by which nucleosomes (the fundamental structural unit of chromosomal DNA) are passed down from parental to daughter DNA during replication. The lab's findings also provide insights into how replisomes achieve the asymmetric inheritance needed for development, and how they participate in DNA damage checkpoint control pathways. The team employs strategies such as super resolution microscopy to observe individual replisomes in real time during DNA replication in living cells, and cryo-electron microscopy of DNA-replisome and other replisome-associated complexes.

O'Donnell's lab recently succeeded in determining the architecture of the eukaryotic replisome, a feat not yet accomplished in a prokaryotic system. Eukaryotic replisomes must deal with histones, which organize the DNA in eukaryotic cells. The histones also regulate how the genome is expressed in different tissues of an organism, a process referred to as epigenetic inheritance. Cellular studies show the replisome is intimately involved with the inheritance of epigenetic information and cell fate, and the O'Donnell lab is working to understand the mechanistic details of these processes.

The lab is applying biochemical approaches along with techniques such as single-molecule technology, super resolution microscopy and cryo-EM single-particle reconstruction to understand how the replisome functions with other factors. These studies can be expected to provide new insights into eukaryotic replication, repair, and epigenetic inheritance.

### EDUCATION

B.S. in biochemistry, 1975  
University of Portland

Ph.D. in biochemistry, 1982  
University of Michigan

### POSTDOC

Stanford University, 1982–1986

### POSITIONS

Assistant Professor, 1986–1991

Associate Professor, 1991–1993

Professor, 1993–1996

Weill Cornell Medical College

Professor, 1996–

The Rockefeller University

Assistant Investigator, 1990–1993

Investigator, 1993–

Howard Hughes Medical Institute

### HONORARY SOCIETIES

National Academy of Sciences

### SELECTED PUBLICATIONS

Zheng, F. et al. DNA is loaded through the 9-1-1 DNA checkpoint clamp in the opposite direction of the PCNA clamp. *Nat Struct Mol Biol* 29, 376–385 (2022).

Li, S. et al. Nucleosome-directed replication origin licensing independent of a consensus DNA sequence. *Nat Commun* 13, 4947 (2022).

Lewis, J.S. et al. Tunability of DNA polymerase stability during eukaryotic DNA replication. *Mol. Cell* 77, 17–25 (2020).

Wasserman, M.R. et al. Replication fork activation is enabled by a single-stranded DNA gate in CMG helicase. *Cell* 178, 600–611 (2019).

Langston, L.D. and O'Donnell, M.E. An explanation for origin unwinding in eukaryotes. *Elife* 8, e46515 (2019).